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Zaer Colonel Guild, 

la your letter of .,eurch 25, in reopens° to cdno of Nardh 14, you 0t0t0 tAt 
there ore no records pertaining to 1:4) alloareinstinn of Pmmd.xiont Konhoety vrreetire 
oll thono protidod to the Hel.c., .bLloot auxvittoo oe 	 wore "ratarneA to 
&ow botltrol and aro *mace ond taiaezimteir it the. wy.roprdate (aio) rEho.W. mytteo 0$ 
the requeot of the Clerks HOwee of Ropmnentatires.".7an ntexa Vhnt It not fslmfta3l7 
corrects it qy octestitae 	invekIttantive f1.1".3 ne n colvitassional rnrrittao w4 
aro therefore accept from all prarlalona of the ,0.4,  of Inforretion 4ot WU)**  
Th e411811 t relneema nrn ftooa of th kreari ,01; tho Ookxalso, an4 Vas 4oayie mem& 
=snot "aratFt from ;122 the pm:LAW 00* AIM* 

firm mj firat militant for thjreebnaazgbouCttai efu 	 USU. 
1 van then, 1,Yrere9ds gue:te inmextontti4,/, it 40W t-L=s5 oats that all Oltdli114704 WODU 
eAKAD-tne. tf.!..thoroiosny Inefirleinu af flt. or .2 other 4011 thra Iftehloo id.wtkanv to 
pretend that ta records at agaq tkirs deacd* claim loacmuo tha ra4o2do txr Vao Gaagrogla, 
yvu de nc-t Qitu 	esstre isAtij oulh rattharitys seallituoraclate a 50;44 have 
fe:.:ww0C YCIA aud 1;:e lmiclativeigatagv c10c41 and I vocal notLiad liLm this. quite 
'a= oppositos  no record of tk.e esnoutm b14 Imams wider 	oolow5 it ifl within 
O 0 of taa nlno Isaulutad eamptiOnse. 

If MW Ag t4rig were by day chl000 tilos it woad oily only to those copino providel 
• "IA* YO4 CialavaLd dioPmtw an 	iitictinn or thin contrivod itrollb by pro- 
viding DO with copies mad* from thAl Almelo file copies rathoz than from tile sepias Md0 
edit,  USZA dna rmiurned bv it. 

kerilepu this: Clanked tbe 110,403 0m4 cuelnootor tru rocordc4 Of the tous4 but until now 
I know o no wpm,' etiming that he pan soquonter Lt a recordlis The Dr...,artzlent of Jsstico 
sod the Z haw Lecn and aro dinoloning rc:corda oopioo of Idaaa it ale° provided t ii.7141. 

aincerely, 

'Jerold Voinbc.vm 
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20310 
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Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in response to your letter of 14 March 1981, requesting 
information concerning the assassination of President Kennedy, 
particularly to the autopsy and all surrounding evidence, under the 
provisions of the Freedom o Information Act, 5 USC 552. 

The record systems maintained by the Office of the Assistant Chief of 
Staff for Intelligence, Headquarters, Department of the Army (OACSI, 
HQDA) contain no information relative to your request. The OACSI, HQDA 
has been designated as the Executive Agency for any and all Army records 
(health, medical, personnel, intelligence and investigative) requested 
by the House Select Committee on Assassinations. The records provided 
to the committee have been returned to Army control and are "sealed and 
segregated" with the appropriate record system at the request of the 
Clerk, House of Representatives. They constitute the investigative 
files of a congressional committee and are therefore exempt from all 
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). It will be 
necessary for you to obtain written consent from the Congress before we 
can process the files under the provisions of the FOIA. 

For your information, all of the proceedings of the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations have oeen sealed oy the Archivist of the 
United States for a period of 50 years. 

We regret that we are unable to be of further assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

(get 
Colonel, GS 
Director of Counterintelligence 


